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PUBLIC NOTICE

TO: Hopi Education Stakeholders _
FROM: LeRoy Shingoitewa, Chairperson Hopi Board of Educat&ﬁ{(j?@

DATE: July 01, 2022

RE: HBE to create two Committees to assist with developing Hopi School System

policies. Nominations are due by August 1, 2022, 5:00 p.m. MST.

On June 15, 2022, the Hopi Board of Education (HBE) passed Action Item #09-22 to
establish two HBE Committees required by the Hopi Education Code, section 4.9.D. These
Committees will assist in developing the policies and procedures for the unified Hopi School
System:

1) Policies and Procedures Committee: To research and lead effort to draft Hopi School
System policies and procedures.

2) Evaluations Committee: To assist with the creation of evaluation criteria,
procedures, and due process protocols for Hopi School System employees.

The HBE is seeking volunteers for these Committees. You may submit self-nominations
or you may nominate someone else. The total Committee membership will be between four
and six members. People who are eligible for these Committees include, but are not limited to:
HBE members, principals, educators, parents, field specialists and professionals, business
managers, Tribal employees, and community members.

To submit a self-nomination, please state the Committee(s) you would like to join and
include a short statement explaining why you would like to join. If you are not already a
member of the HBE or the Transition Team, please also provide your current resume. If you
wish to nominate someone else, provide their name and contact information.

Beginning today, the HBE is opening a 30-day nomination period seeking anyone who
would like to serve on one or both of these Committees. If you would like to submit a
nomination, including self-nominations, email your nomination to Dr. Noreen Sakiestewa at
NSakiestewa@hopi.nsn.us by August 1, 2022, 5:00 p.m. MST.

If you have any questions, please contact Dr. Noreen Sakiestewa at
NSakiestewa@hopi.nsn.us, or 928-734-3501. Thank you. Kwakwa.




